
Jenn Warnell 

From: Cai, Cai (Shanghai) [Cai.Cai@sgs.com]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 1:27 AM

To: Jenn Warnell

Cc: Jennifer Sanchez

Subject: FW: FCC Certification for Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology LTD.; FCC ID: YCNS62 (MT# 29298)

Importance: High

Attachments: Measurement Uncertainty Evaluation Report-SAR.pdf

8/4/2010

Hi Jenn 
Pls find the below reply from our SAR engineer, FYI 
  
Pls send the reply to FCC ASAP. Thanks. 
  
Best Regards 
Cai Cai 
************************************** 
Wireless Telecommunications Lab 
SGS-CSTC Standards Technical Service (Shanghai) Co.Ltd  
Tel   + 86 21-61072725 
Mobile    + 86 13774441076 
Fax + 86 21-54500149 
Email      cai.cai@sgs.com  
************************************** 

From: Lee, David-JC (Shanghai)  
Sent: 2010年7月30日 13:23 
To: Cai, Cai (Shanghai) 
Subject: RE: FCC Certification for Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology LTD.; FCC ID: YCNS62 
(MT# 29298) 
  
Hi      
For the first question you can see the SAR report at the page of 10. 

For the second question you can get the probe calibration report in the SAR report (page79~page89). If you want 
more details about the uncertainty evaluation, here is our uncertainty evaluation report in the attached file.



 
  
  

From: Cai, Cai (Shanghai)  
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 8:49 AM 
To: Xue, Peter (Shanghai); Wang, Willam (Shanghai); Lee, David-JC (Shanghai); Gong, Tina (Shanghai) 
Subject: FW: FCC Certification for Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology LTD.; FCC ID: YCNS62 (MT# 29298) 
  
Dear all 
FYI 
  
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

From: Jenn Warnell [mailto:jwarnell@metlabs.com]  
Sent: 2010年7月29日 23:13 
To: Cai, Cai (Shanghai) 
Cc: Jenn Warnell; Jennifer Sanchez 
Subject: FCC Certification for Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology LTD.; FCC ID: YCNS62 (MT# 29298) 
  
Hello Cai Cai, 
  
The FCC has issued an inquiry regarding Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology, FCC ID: YCNS62. 
  
Please see below.  The items indicated must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide 
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c). 
  
1. From the probe certificate in page 95, review the dipole information which appears to be outdated (more than one year) and correct according to  Procedures 2. Provide probe calibration detail 
description and the uncertainty measurement table used. 
  
Jenn Warnell 
TCB Administrator/Documentation Technical Writer 
MET Laboratories, Inc. 
(410) 949-1877 (direct) 
www.metlabs.com 
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Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to 
whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely 
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the recipient should check this 
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
virus transmitted by this email. All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS conditions of 
service available on request and accessible at http://www.sgs.com/terms_and_conditions.htm 
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